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January 8, 2014 

Oil Conservation Division 
1625 N. French Drive 
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240 

Attention: Mr. Paul Kautz 

Re: Crockett State #1H, Unit A 
Section 20, Township 21 South, Range 33 East 
Lea County, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. Kautz: 

Please be advised that there are no active potash leases within a one-mile radius 
of the proposed subject well. This was determined from the BLM's base map 
and the NM State Land Office website's Oil and Gas, Minerals Map Service. 

If you need anything further from COG regarding this, please don't hesitate to 
contact me at 575-748-6952 or mparker® concho.com. 

Thank you. 

Sincerely, 

Melanie J. Parker 
Regulatory Coordinator 
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